
 
City of Hamilton

FOOD ADVISORY COMMITTEE
AGENDA

 
Meeting #: 23-001

Date: June 6, 2023
Time: 6:30 p.m.

Location: YouTube Channel Streaming for Virtual
Meetings
All electronic meetings can be viewed at:
City’s YouTube Channel:
https://www.youtube.com/user/InsideCityofHa
milton

Heather Harvey, Manager Chronic Disease Prevention (905) 546-2424 ext 3635

Pages

1. CEREMONIAL ACTIVITIES

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

(Added Items, if applicable, will be noted with *)

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

5. COMMUNICATIONS

6. DELEGATION REQUESTS

7. DELEGATIONS

8. STAFF PRESENTATIONS

9. CONSENT ITEMS

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS

10.1 Community Engagement Survey Report Review and Discussion 3



10.2 Recommendations and Priority Actions for Incoming Food Advisory
Committee (no copy)

10.3 Staff Update for the Food Advisory Committee (no copy)

10.4 Member Updates (no copy)

11. MOTIONS

11.1 Community Engagement Survey Report (no copy)

12. NOTICES OF MOTION

13. GENERAL INFORMATION / OTHER BUSINESS

14. PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

15. ADJOURNMENT



Executive Summary: Food Strategy in Hamilton – Progress 

Survey 2022 

The Food Strategy in Hamilton Progress Survey was carried out from June 27 to August 22, 

2022. A total of 265 participants responded to the survey. 

Familiarity with the Food Strategy 

When asked about their familiarity with Hamilton’s Food Strategy, 63.5% of respondents 

indicated that this was the first time they were hearing about the strategy. Only 6.4% of 

respondents said that the were familiar with the Food Strategy and had actively participated in 

Food Strategy events. This response indicates that there is still much work to be done around 

educating Hamiltonians about the Food Strategy. 

How familiar are you with Hamilton’s Food Strategy? Select what best applies to 
you. 

 

 
 

 
Question options 

  First time hearing about it   Heard of it before but have not read it   Familiar with it 

and have read it   Familiar with it and have actively participated in Food Strategy events 

Optional question (266 response(s) 

Contribution to Food Strategy Goals 

When respondents were asked about the four main goals associated with Hamilton’s Food 

Strategy and how the food related activities, they are currently involved in contributed to those 

goals, 44% of respondents indicated that they contributed to the goal of “Support food friendly 

neighbourhoods to improve access to healthy food for all.” The second highest response was 

contributed to “Support local food and help grow the agri-food sector.” This was followed by 

 

 

 

 



“Advocate for a healthy, sustainable, and just food system with partners and at all levels of 

government,” and finally “Increase food literacy to promote healthy eating and empower all 

residents.” 37.7% of respondents indicated that this question was not applicable to them. 

Connecting and Supporting Food Initiatives and Food Organizations 

Survey respondents were asked a variety of ways that the Food Strategy might better connect 

and support food initiatives and food organizations in Hamilton. Places to purchase healthy 

food that are close had the highest number of responses (255) that said this was important or 

very important. This was followed closely by those that felt it was very important or important 

to have places to purchase food from local farms (248).  

When asked to rank the importance of places to access food for no cost and places to gather 

and socialize, both had about two-thirds of the respondents indicating that this was very 

important or important. 

Local Food 

The importance of local food was evident as 86% of respondents indicated that they value 

locally grown food very much. However, only 52% of respondents indicated that they purchase 

food from local farms on a regular basis, while another 46% indicated that they sometimes 

purchase local food. 

Related to this were questions on growing their own food. Just under 30% felt that they had 

enough space to grow food, with another 33% saying they have some space, but not enough. 

Nearly a quarter of respondents indicated that they would like to have more access to land in 

order to grow food. When it came to knowledge of growing food, only 41% felt they have 

enough knowledge to grow food, while 43% felt that they have some knowledge, but not 

enough. 

Food Literacy 

With 95% of respondents indicating that food literacy is important or very important to them, 

the top aspects of food literacy that respondents would like to see are: 

 Nutritional health and knowledge (53%) 

 Food preparation skills (51%) 

 How to grow food (50%) 

 School education programs (44%) 

When respondents were asked if feel like their children have opportunities to learn about food 

systems and skills through school, only 13% thought they did, while 46% thought they 

somewhat had opportunities and 41% said they did not. 

  



Food Justice 

42% of respondents indicated that they are familiar with the concept of food justice, while 34% 

said they were not and 25% were somewhat familiar with food justice. When asked to indicate 

the food justice topics that are most important, the top responses were: 

 Poverty/Food Insecurity (68%) 

 Affordable Housing – Homelessness (60%) 

 Living Wage (46%) 

 Sustainable Practices – Climate Crisis (43%) 

 

 

 


	Agenda
	10.1. Community Engagement Survey Report Review and Discussion
	Back to Agenda


